



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139  
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

August 4, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 13, the reconstruction of the Massachusetts Avenue Bridge at Porter Square should be completed within the next 3-4 weeks. To date, all major construction including the road resurfacing has been completed with other items such as railing replacement and cleanup still outstanding.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name and title.

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 7 *S-441*

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No.  
13 on the reconstruction of the Mass. Ave.  
Bridge at Porter Sq.

In City Council,

August 4, 1986

*VMV*  
*MS*  
*RF* Placed on F-File